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Dear Mr. Rhodes: Re Bill "F", an Aet to amend
Canadian and British Insurance
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Ao pawaiant Jdet week, I am sending
you nm:th :‘::-.m on t:o .::on B:.ll pre-
pared he iee Deparimen specially
mtutz as & specific answer to & eiroulsr which
has been ciroulated among all Memders of the House
of Commons and of the Senate oppoeing the Lloyd's
proviesions. A eopy of the oirecular is ettached
to this memorantum, : ‘

Should this Bill be under charge of
the Prime Minister in the Nouse of Commons, instead
of yourself, as you intimeted to me lately, would
u be good enough to send the encloeures to pim,
ogether with the memorandum which I sent you on
the 24th April .on the subject of Lloyd's Underwriters
and the British Statutory Provieions relatine thereto.

Yours very truly,

Hon. k. K. Rh“...
Minister of Finance,
Ottawa, Ont.
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